

34816
F. 27127-11 v. 2
6

Ottawa, 29th July 1919.

Sir,-

In accordance with the request contained in your letter of the 23rd July the enclosed map has been compared with the plan of Indian reserve No. 50 and found to be correct as far as the main reserve is concerned but it is noted that the following are not shown on the map,-

I.R. No. 50-C. Small block containing 59.97 acres, adjoining main reserve in centre of Sec. 18, Tp. 30, R. 9, W.P.M.

I.R. No. 50-D. Small block containing 69.25 acres adjoining main reserve in Frac. N.E. $\frac{1}{4}$ Sec. 14, Frac. N.W. $\frac{1}{4}$ Sec. 14, Frac. L.S. 2 Sec. 23, all in Tp. 30, R. 9, W.P.M.

I.R. No. 50-E. Small block containing 51.53 acres, adjoining main reserve in Frac. S.W. $\frac{1}{4}$ Sec. 13, and Frac. N.W. $\frac{1}{4}$ Sec. 13 in Tp. 30, R. 9, W.P.M.

I.R. No. 50-F. Small block containing 45.55 acres, adjoining main reserve, Frac. N.E. $\frac{1}{4}$ Sec. 22 and Frac. S.E. $\frac{1}{4}$ Sec. 22, Tp. 31, R. 9, W.P.M.

These additions were all confirmed July 4th 1913.

Your obedient servant,

J. M. Leach

Assistant Deputy and Secretary.

W. W. Cory Esq.
Deputy Minister,
Department of the Interior,
Ottawa, Ont.